

# Guadalupe Medrano

Modesto, CA 95350

[gmedrano209@yahoo.com](mailto:gmedrano209@yahoo.com)

+1 209 679 0626

January 2021 will mark my 19th year of experience as a registered nurse.

During that time I'm pleased to say I've been able to gain experience in multiple fields of nursing including medical surgical, telemetry, L&D, OR, postpartum, women's health, and cardiology. I have a diverse set of skills and continually search for ways to improve and add to my knowledge base.

When an opportunity arises to implement something new, I'm the first to volunteer roll out. The medical field is continuously changing and requires eager nurses like myself to step forward and offer recommendations for systems improvement. I look forward to the opportunity of sharing my experiences with your company and to continue learning from yours.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **Registered Nurse**

TotalMed - Hopkins, MN

February 2022 to Present

Travel RN/BSN working acute care in level 2, & 3 Trauma hospitals. Contracts assigned Labor & Delivery with care specializing in NICU, and postpartum care. All licensing current.

### **RN, BSN**

TotalMed - Hopkins, MN

February 2022 to Present

Assigned to acute care hospital practicing in labor and delivery for level 2 & 3 trauma hospitals. Care of laboring patients through all stages of labor, including circulating in OR, and PACU recovery. Also cross trained NICU & Postpartum

### **RN, BSN**

Oak Valley Hospital District - Oakdale, CA

June 2021 to February 2022

Care, management, and treatment of acute care patients on a med/surg telemetry unit. This included care of active acute Covid-19 patients.

### **Ob/gyn**

Kaiser Permanente TPMG - Modesto, CA

October 2018 to July 2020

patients

- IV insertion, maintenance, therapies, and hydration
- NST, injections, pre/post procedure care, PTNS therapy
- Relief charge nurse PRN
- Cross trained and floated to cardiology dept

- Assisted with pharmacologic treadmill tests, echocardiograms, cardioversion

### **TRN (transitional Resuscitation Nurse)**

Kaiser Permanente TPMG - Modesto, CA

September 2008 to October 2018

Modesto, CA

EKG Certifications

- Admission, assessment, and treatment of antenatal & laboring patients
- Circulate OR as well as recovery of patients in PACU
- Function in the role of TRN (transitional resuscitation nurse)
- Served as RHC (relief in hire class/charge nurse) PRN
- Participated on the OR Team Committee

### **Operate in the Role of Neonatal Resuscitation Nurse**

Emanuel Medical Center - Turlock, CA

May 2006 to September 2008

- Turlock, CA

- Assess/treat patients in L&D, circulate OR, & PACU care
- Educated patients on delivery, healthy living, and postpartum care
- Operate in the role of neonatal resuscitation nurse
- Float to telemetry unit to assist staffing Highlights

### **Registered Nurse**

Doctors Medical Center - Modesto, CA

January 2000 to May 2006

- Assess, treat, and monitor patients on a telemetry unit
- Draw labs, assess results, and offer recommendations to shift
- Provide therapeutic care to patients and families in need

Detail Oriented

## Education

---

### **Bachelor of Science in Nursing**

Samuel Merritt University - Sacramento, CA

April 2019

### **Associates Degree in Nursing**

Modesto Junior College - Modesto, CA

January 2002

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **RN**

## Skills

---

- Detail Oriented
- Experience Administering Injections
- Patient Care
- Epic
- Nursing
- Critical Care Experience
- Triage
- Vital Signs
- Cerner
- Employee Orientation
- Medication Administration
- Anatomy Knowledge

## Certifications and Licenses

---

**Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)**

**BLS Certification**

**CPR Certification**

**NRP Certification**